Vaughn, Lorena

From: Chris Antonatos <chris.antonatos@collisionworks.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:49 PM

To: Thapa, Tripti

Cc: Tim Kingston; Yurk, Jeffrey; Murdock, Russell; Vaughn, Lorena; Craig Easley; Jimbo Earles;
Deppe, Fred

Subject: RE: Nola Collision Filed Administrative Compliance Order on Consent

Tripti, we are in receipt of this email from the EPA.

Regards,

ChrisA

MNOLA

COLLISION CENTER

3333 N. 1-10 Service Rd
Metairie, LA 70002
504-888-3333

From: Thapa, Tripti <Thapa.Tripti@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Chris Antonatos <chris.antonatos@collisionworks.net>

Cc: Tim Kingston <tdkingston@gmail.com>; Yurk, Jeffrey <yurk.jeffrey@epa.gov>; Murdock, Russell
<Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>; Craig Easley <craig.easley@la.gov>; Jimbo
Earles <jimbo.earles@la.gov>; Deppe, Fred <Deppe.Fred@epa.gov>

Subject: Nola Collision Filed Administrative Compliance Order on Consent

Good Morning Mr. Antonatos,

Attached is the Administrative Compliance Order on consent “ACOC” issued by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 (EPA) concerning the Nola Collision Center LLC. Please do not
hesitate to contact us with any questions or concerns.

The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached Administrative
Compliance Order on Consent. Please reply to all. Thank you for your cooperation.

.Sincerely,

Tripti Thapa _

Environmental Scientist

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division.
U.S. EPA Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500



